JAMI MAYS

jami.mays@ejcathensga.org | 404-955-5643 | Athens, GA 30606

Executive Summary

Tech-savvy self-starter with over twenty years of experience with WordPress web development, graphic design, marketing and communication. Several years of experience in community organizing, civic engagement and campaign development. Interested in work that will increase visibility of and build power for low-wage workers in the South, particularly people of color and women.

Skills

- Data Management
- CiviCRM
- Adobe
- Google Workspace
- Labor Relations

Experience

02/2023 - Current
 Workers Center at
 Economic Justice
 Coalition
 Athens, GA

Support Services Coordinator

- Manage membership database and dues for non-unionized, low-wage workers in NE Georgia
- Onboard, train and manage volunteers for the Workers Center
- Develop print and web materials for upcoming events, workshops & trainings
- Carry out clerical duties, preparing documents, internal communications, organize and schedule meetings and events, and managing Google Workspace tools
- Identify sources of funding, prepare proposals and grant applications, and donor management

05/2022 - 02/2023 Economic Justice

Coalition
Athens, Georgia

Communications Director

- Devised and oversaw communication strategies for educating the public on workers rights and increasing civic engagement
- Cultivated partnerships with other nonprofit organizations and labor unions
- Developed brand standards, designed and developed print collateral and managed website and social media content
- Researched, drafted and managed grants and developed fundraising strategies to increase organization sustainability

Provided WordPress development training to clients, one-on-one and in workshops

01/2005 - 12/2015

Developer & Designer (Self-Employed)

Imaj Works Consulting

• Designed visual and graphic images for web and print

Atlanta, GA

• Positioned myself as a thought-leader in my industry

Education and Training

Tempe, AZ

Some College (No Degree) in Public Affairs and Public Policy Analysis

Arizona State University

Some College (No Degree) in Graphic Design

Atlanta, GA Georgia State University

Certifications

Organizing for Power's Core Fundamentals Training with Jane McAlevey (2023)